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RL/SE/23-24/218

January 09, 2024

To

The Department of Corporate Services - CRD The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

Scrip Code: 500330 Symbol: RAYMOND

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Rayvmond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities.

Please take the above information on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Raymond Limited
RAKESH Digitally signed by

RAKESH MULJIBHAI

MULJIBHAI DARJI

Date: 2024.01.09

DARIJI 16:30:12 +05'30'
Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary
Encl.: a/a
REGISTERED OFFICE
}m Plot No. 156/H No. 2, Village Zadgaon,
53 Ratnagin - 415 612, Maharashtra

/ Tel: (02352) 232514
il Fac (02352) 232513



From:

Sent:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

07 January 2024 04:00

saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID84084.pdf

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity

Dear Team,

particularly with links and attachments before youattempt to open it"

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation
2015, we are sending herewith informationpertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already
noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop FolioNo | Na Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason

Transfer me No. Shares

Date

06 Jan 2024 | Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 9372446 - 9372455 | 10 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 | Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 9372741-9372745 |5 Lost By
SOMABHA Holder
IDALIA

06 Jan 2024 | Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 9372746 -9372750 |5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 | Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 9372751-9372755 |5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 | 20066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 9862166 - 9862170 |5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA



mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
mailto:sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

06 Jan 2024 20066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 10037331 - 10037335| 5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 10110211 - 10110215| 5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 10110221 - 10110225| 5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

06 Jan 2024 Z0066095 | HIRALAL 3517789 10110411 - 10110415| 5 Lost By
SOMABHAI Holder
DALIA

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



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

ID84083.pdf

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity

particularly with links and attachments before youattempt to open it"

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we

are sending herewith informationpertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No.| No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 126837 29019285 - 50 Lost By
BHAT 29019334 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 126838 29019335 - 10 Lost By
BHAT 29019344 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 3741925 350801 - 25 Lost By
BHAT 350825 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 3741925 9664486- 10 Lost By
BHAT 9664495 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 3741925 9669251 - 5 Lost By
BHAT 9669255 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 3741925 9677591 - 5 Lost By
BHAT 9677595 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 3741925 10536646 - 5 Lost By
BHAT 10536650 Holder
06 Jan 2024 20046717 A HARISHA 39679 20261009 - 50 Lost By
BHAT 2026158 Holder
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

ID84082.pdf

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

Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificat| Distinctive No. | No. of Reason
Date e No. Shares
06 Jan 2024 00120912 | GH GANESH | 150570 | 29430519 - 8 Lost By
29430526 Holder
06 Jan 2024 00120912 G H GANESH 3197250 | 9164661 - 5 Lost By
9164665 Holder
06 Jan 2024 00120912 G H GANESH 3197251 | 9164666 - 5 Lost By
9164670 Holder
06 Jan 2024 00120912 G H GANESH 3651321 | 21186116 - 10 Lost By
21186125 Holder
06 Jan 2024 00120912 | GH GANESH | 5011192 | 50248583 - 14 Lost By
50248596 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:00:20 AM (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi

Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in <saili.lad@linkintime.co.in>; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in <sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in>
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links
and attachments before you attempt to open it"

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date

08 Jan U0010130 | USHA 3596764 19626697 - 30 Lost By

2024 RAJANIKANT 19626726 Holder
SHAH

08 Jan U0010130 | USHA 5216460 56448377 - 15 Lost By

2024 RAJANIKANT 56448391 Holder
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

Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in <saili.lad@]linkintime.co.in>; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in <sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in>
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

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277718 58124684 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124733 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277719 58124734 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124783 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277720 58124784 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124833 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277721 58124834 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124883 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277722 58124884 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124933 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277723 58124934 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58124983 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277724 58124984 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125033 Holder
MEHTA




08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277725 58125034 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125083 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277726 58125084 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125133 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277727 58125134 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125183 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277728 58125184 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125233 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277729 58125234 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125283 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277730 58125284 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125333 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277731 58125334 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125383 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277732 58125384 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125433 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277733 58125434 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125483 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277734 58125484 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125533 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277735 58125534 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125583 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277736 58125584 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125633 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277737 58125634 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125683 Holder

MEHTA




08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277738 58125684 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125733 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277739 58125734 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125783 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277740 58125784 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125833 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277741 58125834 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125883 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277742 58125884 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125933 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277743 58125934 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58125983 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277744 58125984 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126033 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277745 58126034 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126083 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277746 58126084 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126133 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277747 58126134 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126183 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277748 58126184 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126233 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277749 58126234 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126283 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277750 58126284 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126333 Holder

MEHTA




08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277751 58126334 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126383 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277752 58126384 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126433 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277753 58126434 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126483 Holder
MEHTA

08 Jan 70074477 | SUDHIR 5277754 58126484 - 50 Lost By

2024 SHANTILAL 58126533 Holder
MEHTA

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in <instamisreports@]linkintime.co.in>
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
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 103673 28507097 - 24 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 28507120 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 108933 28626779 - 10 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 28626788 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 118596 28831047 - 25 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 28831071 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 146135 29368611 - 10 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 29368620 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 146137 29368626 - 20 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 29368645 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 146771 29377148 - 12 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 29377159 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 147404 29385408 - 10 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 29385417 Holder
LTD
08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 147405 29385418 - 10 Lost By
2024 INVESTMENTS 29385427 Holder
LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 166191 29651288 - 20 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 29651307 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 171447 29724715 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 29724724 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 171627 297272109 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 29727228 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 211777 32489100 - 8 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 32489107 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3050097 4626161 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4626170 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3178641 9071616 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9071620 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3215638 9256601 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9256605 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3215639 9256606 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9256610 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3215640 9256611 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9256615 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3215643 9256626 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9256630 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3225862 9307721 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9307725 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3226697 9311896 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9311900 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3259527 9476046 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9476050 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3259528 9476051 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9476055 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3280075 9578786 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9578790 Holder

LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3280076 9578791 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9578795 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3280886 9582841 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9582845 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3280887 9582846 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9582850 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3411628 10236551 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10236555 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3498011 11150501 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 11150550 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3514569 4357724 - 11 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4357734 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3514569 4815312 - 6 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4815317 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3514569 6338990 - 12 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 6339001 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3514569 10175255 - 6 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10175260 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3514569 10262466 - 15 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10262480 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3517246 10551496 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10551500 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3517246 10551506 - 45 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10551550 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3580891 18062264 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 18062313 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3590975 18451599 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 18451648 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3602961 20172043 - 16 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 20172058 Holder

LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3611475 20361387 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 20361396 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3643815 21116146 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21116150 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3643817 21116156 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21116165 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3644817 21125336 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21125340 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3659385 21258386 - 15 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21258400 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3659386 21258401 - 15 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21258415 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3663614 21294456 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21294465 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3664048 21298821 - 20 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21298840 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3685680 21507209 - 10 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21507218 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3699443 21639423 - 15 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21639437 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3728088 22138101 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 22138150 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3733266 22397001 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 22397050 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3748129 9108626 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9108630 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3748129 21142696 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21142700 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757646 10795701 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10795750 Holder

LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757647 10795751 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10795800 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757648 10795801 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10795850 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757649 10795851 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10795900 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757650 10795901 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10795950 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757651 10795951 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10796000 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757652 10796001 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10796050 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757653 10796051 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10796100 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757654 10796101 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10796150 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3757655 10796151 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 10796200 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3765669 9682196 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 9682200 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3765669 21590991 - 5 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 21590995 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3814538 4135556 - 11 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4135566 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3814538 4595670 - 11 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4595680 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3814538 4690304 - 6 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4690309 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3814538 4949600 - 6 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 4949605 Holder

LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 3814538 20226668 - 16 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 20226683 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 4984 293451 - 25 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 293475 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 4985 293476 - 25 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 293500 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 51263 3825745 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 3825794 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293030 58581365 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581414 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293031 58581415 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581464 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293032 58581465 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581514 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293033 58581515 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581564 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293034 58581565 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581614 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293035 58581615 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581664 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293036 58581665 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581714 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293037 58581715 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581764 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293038 58581765 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581814 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293039 58581815 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581864 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293040 58581865 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581914 Holder

LTD




08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293041 58581915 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58581964 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293042 58581965 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58582014 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293043 58582015 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58582064 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 5293045 58582115 - 20 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 58582134 Holder
LTD

08 Jan 70089964 | FAIR GROWTH 87352 26662097 - 50 Lost By

2024 INVESTMENTS 26662146 Holder
LTD

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




	238c66e35b31701372cff443404aed9b0e223c89859f28f4a3bef0f615b087c6.pdf
	f2f338786f7d63f59e4d579ac0b40b8abaa201a7e5e015bfd1c90fcf0d7aa8a1.pdf
	cc76e1d14c95469cff423c52ab49fd86356c54644926dda82e5c2f4fb12ba4e3.pdf
	47715352d7b37fcc302ccd27b73ce69396a1e91f7dcb449e268d1164cfc8253d.pdf
	4906b12b5a1fe887f4aa6724d7c877d47f7af4262790b8fc2f10d1ea4a09fdcc.pdf

	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style



		2024-01-09T16:30:12+0530
	RAKESH MULJIBHAI DARJI




